

Lucy Tsai

From: 이원정 [leewj@digitalemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 4:11 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: 'Harvey Sung'
Subject: RE: LG Electronics USA., FCC ID: BEJHBM230, Assessment NO.: AN10T0260, Notice#1
Attachments: RF Test Report_rev.1_BEJHBM230.pdf

Dear Lucy Tsai,

Thank you for your kindly e-mail.

The Bluetooth chipset is Bluetooth 2.0+EDR.
But the EDR mode cannot be supported from software on this device.
Therefore the information is written in the test report.
Please check the attached test report.

Have a good day~!

Best regards,
Will

-----Original Message-----

From: lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com [mailto:lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 3:25 PM
To: harveysung@digitalemc.com
Cc: lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com
Subject: LG Electronics USA., FCC ID: BEJHBM230, Assessment NO.: AN10T0260, Notice#1

Dear Harvey,

How are you?
I have picked up this application instead of Chris because he now is on the vacation.
There has an issue regarding this application as below needs your address.

Based upon the theory of operation, this device is designed per Bluetooth 2.0+EDR. As stated in the theory of operation, this device is capable of operating in three different modulations: GFSK, DQPSK and 8DPSK. In the test report, there is no information on which ACL packet Type was selected for the final testing and the worse case investigation. Please address.

Best Regards,
Lucy Tsai/UL CCS

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.